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The directors present the strategic report, their report and the ﬁnancnal statements fortheyearended 31 December
2017. '

STRATEGIC REPORT |
. Results
The proﬁtﬁ for the year after taxation was $2,336;l47,000 (2016: $1,343,198,000) which, when added to the
_retained profit brought forward at 1 January 2017 of $12,155,342,000, together with other comprehensive
income for the year of -$232,000 and after deducting total paid interim dividends to ordinary shareholders of
$2,610,000,000 gives a total retained profit carried forward at 31 December 2017 of $11,881,257,000.
Prineipal activity and review of the business
The company holds investments in subsidiary and associated undertakings worldwide:

The key financial and other performance indicators during the year werel‘as follows: .

2017 - 2016 Variance

‘ , $000 $000 : %

~ Dividend income . 2,963,282 3,941,968 (25) -
Operating profit o 2,381,477 1,452,642 64
Profit for the year : 2,336,147 1,343,198 o 74

Total equity ) 12,307,045 12,581,130 @

. The increase in profit for the year was primarily due to a decréase in impairment charges recognised against
investments compared to the prior year. This was partially offset by a decrease in dividend income.

- Principal risks and uncertainties

The company aims to deliver sustainable value by 1dent1fy1ng and responding successfully to risks. RlSk
management is integrated into the process of planning and performance management for the group.

The risks listed below, separately or in combination, cou]d have amaterial adverse effect on the implementation

of the company’s strategy, business, financial performance, résults of operations, cash flows, liquidity, prospects,

shareholder value and returns and reputation. Unless stated otherwise, further details on these risks are included

within the risk factors in the strategjc report of the BP group Annual Report and Form 20-F for the year ended
" 31 December 2017.

Strategic and commercial risks
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STRATEGIC REPORT

The company 1s exposed to a range of political developments and consequent changes to the operating and
regulatory environment. , : :

Joint arrangements and contractors
The company may have limited control over the standards, operations and compliance of i its partners contractors
and sub contractors. :

Insurance '
The BP group’s insurance strategy could expose the BP group to material uninsured losses whlch in turn could
adversely affect the company.

Compliance and con‘ﬁrol risks

Regulation

Changes in the regulatory and legislative environment could increase the cost of complrance

Ethical misconduct and non-compliance : ’ : L

Ethical misconduct or breaches of applicable laws by the company’s busmesses or its employees could be
damaging to its reputation, and could result in litigation, regulatory action and penalties. :

Reporting ‘ :
Failure to accurately report the company s data could lead to regulatory action, legal llablllty and reputatronal
‘ damage f

Financial risk management

The company is exposed to a_number of different financial risks arising from natural business exposures

including market risks relating to commodity prices, foreign currency exchange rates and interest rates. Further

details on these financial risks are included within Note 27 of the BP Group Annual Report and Form 20-F for
. the year ended 31 December 2017.

By order of the Board

For and on behalf of
Sunbury Secretaries Limited '
Company Secretary

21 Sepleriyl 2018
A Registered Office:

Chertsey Road »
“Sunbury on Thames
. Middlesex
TWI16 7BP
United Kingdom. -



~ DIRECTORS' REPORT

BP GLOBAL INVESTMENTS LIMITED -
Directors
The present directors are listed on page 1.

B Gilvary, K A Thomson and R C Harrington served as directors throughout the ﬁnancxal year. Changes smce
"1 January 2017 are as follows: ~

Appointed Resigned

J H Battlett ’ . . —  31M22017
D J Butknall : T : : 26/2/2018 —
JC Lyons - ' , ' . 26/2/2018 L -
M J O'Sullivan o ‘ - 26/2/2018 B—
R C Harrington : ’ : : _ ‘ —  03/08/2018
A H Haywood ’ . ‘ - —  01/01/2017

J Hodgson - ' g 05/09/2018 —
Directors' indemnity .

- The eompaﬁy indemnifies the directors in its Articles of Association to the extent allowed under section 232
of the Companies Act 2006. Such qualifying third party indemnity provisions for the benefit of the company’s
directors remain in force at the date of this report. ' :

" Dividends

During the year the company has declared and paid dividends of $2,610,000,000 (2016: $le) ‘The directors
do not propose the payment of a final dividend. ‘ &

Financial instruments

In accordance with section 414C of the Companies Act 2006 the directors have included information regarding
financial instruments as required by Schedule 7 (Part 1.6) of the Large and Medium-sized Companies and
Groups (Accounts and Reports) Regulations 2008 in the strategic report under Financial risk management.

Post balance sheet events

On 30 January 2018 it was approved that the company, together with Beijing Sales Terminal Investment
Company Limited (“Dongming”), establish three joint venture companies in China to be called Shangdong -
Dongming Petrochemical Yinglun Petroleum Co., Ltd, Henan Dongming Petrochemical Yinglun Petroleum
Co., Ltd and Hebai Dongming Petrochemical Yinglun Petroleum Co., Ltd (together, the 'TVs'). It was further -
“approved that the Company acquire a 49% equity interest in the registered capital of each JV and investup to ,
US $36,000,000, in aggregate, into the JVs in order to meet the initial registered capital requirements and
formation costs of the JVs. The remaining 51% equity interest within each respective JV is to be held by
Dongming. ' o

On 15 February 2018 the company approved the transfer of its 29.9% shareholding in Aker BP - ASA to BP
Exploration Operating Company Limited for consideration of US$1,760,155,313, representmg BPGIL’s book
value ih Aker BP, as at 4Q17.

On 26 February 2018 the company approved the purchase of the legal and beneficial ownership of 12,000,000 .
ordinary shares of £1.00 each, being the entire issued share capital of Air BP Limited from BP International
Limited for a total consideration of US$18,500,000, being the net book value and a fair approx1mat10n of the
market value of A1r BP lelted



~ DIRECTORS' REPORT

'On 28 February 2018 the company approved the purchase of the legal and beneficial title to 326,077 sharesin
Eesti. Aviokiituse Teenuste Aktsiaselts for a maximum purchase price of € 1,210,000 from AS Estonian Air. » '

On 16 March 2018 the company approved an equity injection into BP Zhuhai Chemical Company Ltd for an
amount of up to US$415,000,000 in order to fund Zhuhai’s ongoing business operations and working capital
requirements.

On9May 2018 the eompany established a wholly-owned subsidiary in the United Kingdom named BP Advanced
Mobility Limited by way of the subscription to 300,000,000 ordinary shares w1th nomtinal value per share of
£1 for a total aggregate consideration of £300,000,000.

On 14 September 2018 the company approved the returnjof dividends that were declared by BP Asia Pacific
Holdings Limited in 2017 in the aggregate amount of $3S{ '

Future developments

The directors aim to maintain the management policies which have resulted in the company’s stability-in recent

years. They believe that the company isina good position to take advantage of any opportunities which may

arise in the future.

It is the intention of the dir_ectors' that the business of the company will continue for the foreseeable future.

Directors’ statement as to the disclosure of information to the auditor

The directors who were members of the board at the time of approving the directors’ report are listed on page
1 Havmg made enquiiries of fellow directors and of the company’s auditor, each of these directors confirms |

" that: .

» To the best of each director’s knowledge and bel1ef there is no information relevant to the preparation of
the auditor's report of which the company’s auditor is unaware; and

« Each director has taken all the steps a director might reasonably be expected to have taken to be aware of
relevant audit information and to establish that the company’s auditor is aware of that information.

'By Order of the Board

or and on behalf of : - ‘ S,
Sunbury Secretaries Limited '
Company Secretary

21 Sepremlser 2018

Registered Office: -

Chertsey Road
Sunbury on Thames
Middlesex

- TW16 7BP
United Kingdom



STATEMENT OF DlRECTORS’ARESPONS'lBlLlTlES IN RESPECT
"OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

BP GLOBAL INVESTMENTS LIMITED

'The directors .are responsible for preparing the Strateglc Report, the Dlrectors Report and the ﬁnanmal
statements in accordance with applicable UK law and regulations..

Company law requires the directors to prepare financial statements for each financial year. Under that law the
directors have elected to prepare the financial statements. in accordance with United Kingdom Generally
Accepted Accounting Practice (U nited Kingdom Accounting Standards and applicable law) including Financial
Reporting Standard 101 ‘Reduced Disclosure Framework’. Under company law the directors must not approve
the financial statements unless they are satisfied that they give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the
company and the profit or loss for that pen'or. In preparing these financial statements, the directors are requirrd
to: ’

*  select suitable accounting policies and then apply them consistently;
« make judgements and estimates that are reasonable and prudent;

« state whether applicable .United Kingdom accounting standards have been followed, subject_to'any
material departures disclosed and explained in the financial statements; and

» prepare the ﬁnanc1al statements on the going concern basis unless it is mappropnate to presume that
the company will continue in business.

The directors are respon31ble for keepmg adequate accounting records that are sufficient to show and explain
. the company’s transactions and disclose with reasonable accuracy at any time the financial position of the
company and enable themn to ensiire that the financial statements comply with the Companies Act 2006. They
are also responsible for safeguarding the assets of the company and_hence for taking reasonable steps for the
prevention and detection of fraud and other irregularities.

The directors confirm that they have complied with these requirements and, having a reasonable expectation
- that the company has adequate resources to continue in operational existence for at least the next 12 months
from the date these financial statements were approved, continue to adopt the going concern basisin preparing
the financial statements. .



INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S RE‘PORT

TO THE MEMBERS OF BP GLOBAL INVESTMENTS LIMITED

Opinion .
We have audited the financial statements of BP Global lnvestments Limited for the year ended 31 December 2017 which comprise
the Profit and Loss Account, the Statement of Comprehensive Income, the Balance Sheet, the Statement of Changes in Equity
" and the related notes 1 to 19, including a summary of significant accounting policies. The financial reporting framework that
has been applied in their preparation is applicable law and United Kingdom Accounting Standards including FRS 101 “Réeduced
'Disclosure Framework’ (United Kingdom Generally Accepted Accounting Practice).

In our opinion; the financial statements:

«  giveatrue and fair view of the state of the company;s affairs as at 31 December 2017 and of its profit for the year then
ended; ’

»  have been properly prepared in accordance with United Kingdom Generatly Accepted Accounth Practice; and

»  have been prepared in accordance with the requirements of the Companies. Act 2006.

Basis for opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with lntematlonal Standards on Auditing (UK) (ISAs (UK)) and applicable law. Our
responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements
section of our report below. We are independent of the company in accordance with the ethical requirements that are relevant to
our audit of the financial statements in the UK, including the FRC’s Ethical Standard, and we have fulfilled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with these requirements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Conclusions relating to going concern
We have nothmg to report in respect of the following matters in relation to which the ISAs (UK) require us to report to you
where
» . thedirectors use of the going concern basis of accounting in the preparation of the financial statements is not appropriate; _
or
» thedirectors have not disclosed in the financial statements any identified material uncertainties that may cast significant
~ doubt about the company’s ability to continue to adopt the going concemn basis of accounting for a penod of at least
twelve months from the date when the financial statements are authorised for i issue.

Other information ‘
The other information comprises the information included in the annual report, other than the financial statements and our
auditor’s report thereon. The directors are responsible for the other information.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and except to the extent otherwise explicitly stated
in this report, we do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing so,
consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the
audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If we identify such material inconsistencies or apparent material
misstatements, we are required to determine whether there is a material misstatement in the financial statements or a material
misstatement of the other information. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement
of the other information, we are required to report that fact. ‘

We have nothing to report in this regard.

Opinions on other matters prescribed by the Companies Act 2006
In our opinion, based on the work undertaken in the course of the audit:

« the information given in the strategic report and the directors’ report for the ﬁnancxal year for which the financial
statements are prepared is consistent with.the financial statements and
the strategic report and directors’ report have been prepared in "accordance with applicable legal requirements.



INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

Matters on whlch we are requnred to report by exception
.In the light of the knowledge and understanding of the company and its environment obtamed in the course of the audit, we have
not identified material misstatements m the strategic report or directors’ report

We have nothing to report in respect of the following matters in relation to which the Companies Act 2006 requires us to report
to you if, in our opinion: .

+  adequate accounting records have not been kept, or returns adequate for our audit have not been received from branches
not visited by us; or )

+ the financial statements are not in agreement with the accountmg records and returns; or

«  certain disclosures of directors’ remuneration specified by law are not made; or

»  we have not received all the information and explanations we require for our audit.

Responsibilities of directors ’ L .

. Asexplained more fully in the directors’ responsibilities staternent setouton pageS5, thedu’ectors areresponsible for the preparatnon
of the financial statements and for being satisfied that they give a true and fair view, and for such internal control as the directors -
determine is necessary. to enable_the preparation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due
to fraud or error.

"In preparing the financial statements, the directors are responsible for assessing the company’s ability to continue as a going
concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the
directors either intend to liquidate the company or to cease operations, or have no realistic alternative but to do so.

Auditor's responsnbllltles for the audit of the financial statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is
a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with ISAs (UK) will always detect a
material misstatement when it exists.' Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or
in_the aggregate, they could reasonably beexpected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these
fi nanc1a| statements. '

A further description of our responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements is located on the Financial Reporting Council’s
website at https://www.frc.org.uk/auditorsresponsibilities. This description forms part of our auditor’s report. .

Use of our report

This report is made solely to the company ’s members, as a body, in accordance with Chapter 3 of Part 16 of the Compames Act .

2006. Our audit work has been undertaken so that we might state to the company’s members those matters we are requlred to
state to them in an auditor’s report.and for no other purpose. To the fullest extent permitted by law, we do not accept or assume
responsibility to anyone other than the-.company and the company ’s members as a body, for our audit work, for this report, or
for the opinions we have formed.

Eenske z:\/oona e

Jacqueline Ann Geary (Senior Statutory Auditor)
for and on behalf of Ernst & Young LLP Statutory Auditor
London

a\ Sepb@_h«\\oe,(‘ 2018



PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2017

BP GLOBAL INVESTMENTS LIMITED

Dividend income

~ Administrative expenses - -
Other operating income 4
Profit/(loss) on disposal of fixed asset investments

Impairment of fixed asset investments

Reversal of impairment of fixed asset investments

Operating profit

Interest receivable and similar income
Interest payable and similar charges

Profit before taxation

Taxation '
Profit for the year

The profit of $2,336,i47,000 for the year'énded 31 December 2017 was derived

operations.

, ,N;)te '

W & O W

9]

2,336,147

2017 2016
~ $000 $000
2963282 3941968

18,834 -(13,546)

- 1,529
3,162 (88,904)
(787,455)  (3,062,351)

183,654 673,946
2381477 1,452,642
83,098 39,233
(112,018) (137,111)
2,352,557 1,354,764
(16,410) (11,566)
1,343,198

In its entirety from continuing .



STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2017

BP GLOBAL INVESTMENTS LIMITED "

Profit for the year
Otl’ler compr’ehensive income

Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss

Re-measurements of the net pension and other post- retLrement benefit
liability or asset . _ _

Other comprehensive income for the year net of tax A

Total compreh'ensive income for the year

2017 2016

$000 - 5000
2,336,147 1,343,198
(232) —
(232) S

7335915 - 1343.198




BALANCE SHEET

AT 31 DECEMBER 2017
BP GLOBAL INVESTMENTS LIMITED = . ‘
(Registered No.00263889) '
2017 - 2016
. Note $000 $000
Fixed assets - ‘ . : _ '
Investments ‘ ‘ -9 15,698,474 . 14,083,266
Currént assets
Debtors — amounts falling du‘e: ‘ . , )
within one'year . ' . 10 1,636,618 3,298,226
after one year ' 10 497,712 510,151
Cash at bank and in hand : . 16,539 214,417
Creditors: amounts falling due within one year _ 11 (57,668)  (28,157)
Net current assets A . 2,093,201 3,994,637
TOTAL ASSETS LESS CURRENT LIABILITIES o 17,791,675 18,077,903
Creditors: amounts falling due after mofe than one year’ - 11 (5,467,028)  (5,474,006)
Provisions for liabilities and charges~ : : .
Other provisions ) ' ’ 13 - (17,602) - (22,767)
NET ASSETS ' o ' 12,307,-045 12,581,130
Capital and reserves : ‘ 4 ‘ :
Called up share capital - 14 127427 127,427
" Share premium account ’ . - 15 298,361 298,361
Profit and loss account . B o 15 11,881,257 12,155,342
TOTAL EQUITY - ' - ' 12,307,045 12,581,130'

On behaff of the Board

A Hddgson -
Director

21 prember 2018

10



FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2017

STATEMENT OF CHANGES INE

BP GLOBAL INVESTMENTS LIMITED

Balance at 1 January 2016
Profit for the year (1
Balance at 31 December 2016

_Profit for the year -

Other-comprehensive income for the year

Total comprehensive income for the year .

Dividends paid ‘
Balance at 31 December 2017

Share
Called up premium Profit and
share capital account  loss account
(Note 14) (Note 15) . (Note 15) Total
$000 $000 $000 $000
- 127,427 298,361 10,812,1’44 11,237,932
- 1343198 1,343,198 -
127,427 298,361 12,155,342 12,581,130
— — 2336,147 2,336,147
— — (232) (232)
— — 2,335,915 2,335,915
— —  (2,610,000) (2,610,000)
127,427 298,361 11;881,257 12,307,045

11



-‘NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2017

BP GLOBAL INVESTMENTS LIMITED

Authorisation of financial statements and statement of comphance wnth Fmancnal Reporting Standard
101 Reduced Dlsclosure Framework (FRS 101) '

The financial statements of BP Global Investments Limited for the year ended 31 December 2017 were approved
by the board of directors onZl_SgQ]gmﬁz(_ 2018 and the balance sheet was signed on the board’s behalf by
J A Hodgson. BP Global Investments Limited is a private company, limited by shares incorporated, domiciled -
-and registered in England and Wales (registered number 00263889). The company's registered- office is at
Chertsey Road, Sunbury <Fn Thames, Middlesex, TW 16 7BP, United Kingdom. These finangcial statements were
prepared in accordance with Financial Reporting Standard 101 'Reduced Disclosure Framework’ (FRS 101)
and the provisions of the Companies Act 2006.

. Significant accounting pohcnes, Judgements, estimates and assumptions

The significant accounting policies and critical accounting judgements, estimates and assumptions of the
company are set out below. . :

Basis of preparation:

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with FRS 101. The financial statements have
been prepared under the historical cost convention. Historical cost is generally based on the fair value.of the
conSIderatlon given in exchange for the assets.

The accounting policies that follow have been consistently applie_d to all years presented.

These financial statements are separate financial statements. The company has taken advantage of the exemption
under s400 of the Companies Act 2006 not to prepare consolidated financial statements, because it is included
in the group financial statements of BP p.l.c. Details of the parent in whose consolidated financial statements
the company is included are shown in Note 18 to the financial statements.

As permitted by FRS 101, the company has taken advantage of the disclosure exemptlons avallable under that
standard in relation to: :
(a) the requirements of IFRS 7 Financial Instruments: Disclosures;
(b) the requirements of paragraphs 91 — 99 of IFRS 13 F air Value Measurement;
(c) the requirements of paragraphs 10(d), 10(), 16, 38A, 38B, 38C, 38D, 40A, 40B, 40C, 40D, 111 and
134 to 136 of IAS 1 Presentation of Financial Statements; '
(d) the requirements of IAS 7 Statement of Cash Flows;
(e) the requirement in paragraph 38 of IAS 1 Presentation of Financial Statements to present comparative
_ information in respect of paragraph 79(a)(iv) of IAS 1;.
() -the requirements of paragraphs 30 and 31 of IAS 8 Accountmg Pohmes Changes in Accountmg
Estimates and Errors in relation to standards not yet effective;
(g) the requirements of paragraph 17 and 18A of IAS 24 Related Party Dlsclosures
(h) the requirements of IAS 24 Related Party Disclosures to disclose related party transactions entered into’
between two or more membersofa group, provided that any subsidiary which is a party to the transactlon
is wholly owned by such a member; and
(1) the requirements of paragraphs 130(f)(n) 13O(f)(1n) 134(d) to 134(f) and 135(c)- 135(e) of IAS 36,
Impairment of Atssets :

‘Where required, equivalent disclosures are given in the group financial statements of| BP p.i.c. The group
financial statements of BP p.l.c. are available to the public and can be obtained as set out in Note 18.

12



NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The financial statements are presented in US dollars and all values are rounded to the nearest thousand dollars
($000), except where otherwise indicated. : :

Critical accounting policies: use of judgements, estimates and assumpﬁons‘ |

Inherent in the application of many of the accounting policies used in preparing the financial statements is the
* need for management to make judgements, estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets
and liabilities and the disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and
the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the period. Actual outcomes could differ from the
estimates and assumptions used. The critical judgements and estimates that could have a significant impact on
the results of the company are set out below and should be read in conjunction with the information provided
in the Notes to the financial stat;rnents. ‘

Significant judgements and estimates: interests in other entities

Judgement is required in assessing the level of control or influence over another entxty in which the company
holds an interest. Depending upon the facts and circumstances in each case, the company may obtain control,
joint control or significant influence over the entity or arrangement. Transactions which give the company.
control of a business are business combinations. If the company obtains joint control of an arrangement,
Judgement 1s also.required to assess whether the arrangement is a joint operation or a joint venture. If the
company has neither control nor Jomt control, it may be in a position to exercise significant mﬂuence over the
entity, which is then accounted for as an associate held at cost.

Signifi jcant Jjudgements and estimates: impairment of i investments

- Determination as to whether, and how much, an investment'is impaired mvolves management estimates on
highly uncertain matters such as the effects of inflation and deflation on operating expenses, discount rates,
production profiles, reserves and resources, and future commodity prices, including the outlook for global or
reglonal market supply-and-demand conditions for crude oil, natural gas and reﬂned products.

. For value in use calculations, future cash flows are adjusted for risks spemﬁc to the cash-generating unit and,
are discounted using a pre-tax discount rate. The pre-tax discount rate is based upon the cost of funding the
group derived from an established model, adjusted to a pre-tax basis. Fair value less costs of disposal calculations
use the post-tax discount rate. The discount rates applied in impairment tests are reassessed each year.

In cases where fair value less costs to sell is used to determine the recoverable amount of an asset, where recent
market transactions for the asset are not available for reference, accounting judgements are made about the
assumptions market participants would use when pricing the asset. Fair value less costs to sell may be determined
based on similar recent market transaction data or using discounted cash flow techniques. Where discounted
cash flow analyses are used to calculate fair value less costs to sell, the discount rate used is based upon the
cost of fundmg the group derived from an established model.

Significant accounting policies

Going concern

The directors have a reasonable expectation that the company has adequate resources to continue in operational
existence for at least the next 12 months from the date thése financial statements were approved and the financial
statements have therefore been prepared- urider the going concern basis.

Foreign currency '

The functional and presentation currency of the financial statements is US dollars. The functional currency is

- the currency of the primary ecohomic environment in which an entlty operates and 1s normally the currency in
which the entity pnmanly generates and expends cash.

13



NOTESTOTHE F LNANCIAL STATEMENTS

" As the company is considered to be an intermédiate holding company, and therefore an extension of 1ts
_parent company, its, functional currency is the same as its parent company.

Transactions in foreign currencies<are initially recorded in the function‘al currency by applying the rate of

exchange ruling at the date of the transaction. Where this is not practical and exchange rates do not fluctuate

materially, the average rate has been used. Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies

are retranslated into the functional currency at the spot exchange on the balance sheet date. Any resulting

exchange differences are included in the profit and loss account, unless hedge accounting is applied. Non-

monetary assets and liabilities, other than those measured at fair value, are not retranslated subsequent to initial
recognition. :

-Investments

Fixed asset investments in subsidiaries, joint ventures and associates are held at cost. The company assesses

investments for an impairment indicator annually. If any such indication of possible impairment exists, the-

company makes an estimate of the investment’s recoverable amount. Where the carrying amount of an

investment exceeds its recoverable amount, the mvestment 1s consrdered impaired and is written down to its
recoverable amount

Where these circumstances have reversed, the impairment preyiously made'is reversed to the extent of the
original cost of the investment.

All other fixed asset investments are stated in the financial statements at cost less provisions for impairment..

Interests in joint arrangements . :
. A joint arrangement is an arrangement in which two or more parties have’ _]Oll’lt control Joint control is the
contractually agreed sharing of control of an arrangement, which exists only when decisions about the relevant
activities require the unanimous consent of the parties sharmg control.

A joint venture is a joint arrangement whereby the parties that have joint control of the arrangement have rights
to the net assets of the arrangement.

A joint operation is a joint arrangement whereby the.parties that have joint control of the arrangement have
rights to the assets, and obligations for the liabilities, relating to the arrangement. The company recognizes, on
a line-by-line basis, its share of the assets, liabilities and expenses.of these joint operations incurred jointly with
the other partners, along with the company’s income from the sale of its share of the output and any liabilities
and expenses that the company has incurred 1n relation to the joint operation.

Interests in associates :
An assqciate is an entity over which the company has sngmﬂcant mﬂuence through the power to partrcrpate in
the financial and operating policy decisions of the investee, but which is not a subsidiary or a joint arrangement.

Financial assets

Financial assets are recognized initially at fair value, normally being the transaction price plus, in the case of
financial assets not at fair value through profit or loss, directly attributable transaction costs.

The subsequent measurement of financial assets depends on their classification, as set out below. The company
- derecognizes financial assets when the contractual rights to the cash flows expire or the financial asset is
) transferred to a third party. : ‘

Loans and receivables )

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets: w1th fixed or determmable payments that are not
quoted in an active market. Such assets are carried at amortised cost using the effective interest method if the
time. value of money is significant. Gains and losses are recognised in the profit and loss account when the

14



NOTES TO THE FIN ANCIAL STATEMENTS

loans and receivables are derecognised or impaired, as well as through the amortisation process Thls category
of ﬁnan01al assets includes trade and other receivables.

Impairment of fmancial assets
The company assesses at each balance sheet date whéthera financial asset or group of financial assets is impaired.

Loans and receivables

If there is objective evidence that an impairment loss on loans and receivables carried at amortised cost has
been incurred, the amount of the loss is measured as the difference between the asset’s carrying amount and -
the present value of estimated future cash flows discounted at the financial asset’s original effective interest
rate. The carrying amount of the asset i; reduced, with the amount of the loss recognized in the profit av}d loss
- account.

Significant judgement: recoverability of trade receivables

Judgements are required in assessing the recoverability of overdue trade receivables and determining whether
a provision against those receivables is required. Factors considered include the credit rating of the counterparty,
the amount and timing of anticipated future payments and any possible actions that can be taken to mmgate
the nsk of non- payment

Financial liabilities
The measurement of financial liabilities is as.follows:

Financial liabilities measured at amortised cost . : :
Financial liabilities are initially recognized at fair value, net of transaction costs. For interest-bearing loans and
borrowings this is the fair value of the proceeds received net of issue costs associated with the borrowing.

Afterinitial recognition, these financial liabilities are subsequently measured atamortised cost using the effective
interest method. Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account any issue costs, and any discount or premium
on settlement. Gains and losses arising on the repurchase, settlement or cancellation of liabilities are recognized
- respectively in interest receivable and similar income and interest payable and similar charges. This category
of financial liabilities includes trade and other payables and finance debt, except fmance debt designated in a
fair value hedge relationship. :

Offsetting of financial assets and liabilities -

Financial assets and liabilities are presented gross in the balance sheet unless both of the following criteria are
met: the company currently has a legally enforceable right to set off the recognized amounts; and the company
intends to either settle on a net basis or realize the asset and settle the liability simultaneously. If both of the
criteria are met, the amounts are set off and presented net. A right of set off is the company’s legal right to settle
an amount payable to a creditor by applying against it an amount receivable from the same counterparty. The .
relevant legal jurisdiction and laws applicable to the relationships between the parties are considered when
assessing whether a current legally enforceable right to set off exists. A right of set off is the company's legal
right to settle an amount payable to a creditor by applying against it an amount receivable from the same
counterparty. The relevant legal jurisdiction and laws applicable to the relationships between the parties are
considered when assessing whether a current legally enforceable right to set off exists.

Provisions and contingent liabilities
" Provisions are recognized when the company has a present legal or constructive obligation as a result of a past
event, it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to seltle the

obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation. Where appropriate, the future
cash flow estimates are adjusted to reflect the risks specific to the liability.
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. . :
If the effect of the time value of nioney is material, provisions are determined by discounting the expected
future cash flows at a pre-tax risk-free rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money.
Where discounting is used, the increase in the provision due to the passage of time is recognized in the profit
and loss account. A provision is discounted using either a nominal discount rate of 2.5% (2016: 2%) or a real
discount rate of 0.5% (2016: 0.5%), as appropriate. Provisions are split between amounts expected to be settled
within 12 months of the balance sheet date (current) and amounts expected to be settled later (non-current). -

Contingent liabilities are possible obligations whose existence will only be confirmed by future events not
* wholly within the control of the company, or present obligations where it is not probable that an outflow of
resources will be required or the amount of the obligation cannot be measured with sufficient reliability.
Contingent liabilities are not recognized in the financial statements but are disclosed unless the possibility, of
an outflow of economic resources is consu*ered remote. :

Taxation
"Income tax expense represents-the sum of current tax and deferred tax.

Income tax is recognized in the profit and loss account, except to the extent that it relates to items recognized
in other comprehensive income or directly in equity, in which case the related tax is recognized in other
. comprehensive income or directly in equity.

Cufrent tax is based on the taxable profit for the period. Taxable profit differs from net profit as reported in the
profit and loss account because it is determined in accordance with the rules established by the applicable
taxation authorities. It therefore excludes items of income or expense that are taxable or deductible in other
periods as well as items that are never taxable or deductible The company’s liability for current tax is calculated
using tax rates and laws that have been enacted or subs'tantively enacted by the balance sheet date.

Deferred tax is provided, using the balance sheet method, on temborary differences at the balance sheet date
between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts for financial reporting purposes.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognized for all taxable temporary differences except:

»  where the deferred tax liability arises on the initial recognition of goodwill;’

«  where the deferred tax liability arises on the initial recognition of an asset or liability in a transaction
that 1s not a business combination and, at the time of the transaction, affects neither accountmg profit
nor taxable profit or loss; or : :

«  in respect of taxable temporary differences associated with investments in subsidiaries and associates
and interests in joint arrangements, where the company is able to control the timing of the reversal of
the temporary differences and it is probable that the temporary dlfferences will not reverse in the

" foreseeable future. :

Deferred tax assets are recognized for deductible temporary differences, carry-forward of unused tax credits
and unused tax losses, to the extent that it is probable that taxable profit will be available against which the
deductible temporary differences and the carry-forward of unused tax credits and unused tax losses can be
utilized. An exception is where the deferred tax asset relates to the deductible temporary difference arising
from the initial recognition of an asset or liability in a transaction that is not a business combination and, at the
.time of the transaction, affects neither accounting profit nor taxable profit or loss. '

In respect of deductible tempbrary differences aésociated with investments in subsidiaries and associates and
interests in joint arrangements, deferred tax assets are recognized only to the extent that it is probable that the
temporary differences will reverse in the oreseeable future and taxable profit will be available against w 1ch
the temporary differences can be utilized.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each balance sheet date and reduced to the extent that
it is.no longer probable that sufficient taxable profit will be avallable to allow all or part of the deferred tax
asset to be utilized.
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Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply‘in the period-when
the asset is realized or the liability is settled, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted or
substantively enacted at the balance sheet date. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are not discounted. -

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offéet only when there is a legally enforceable right to set off current tax

assets against current tax liabilities and when the deferred tax assets and liabilities relate to income taxes levied

by the same taxation authority on either the same taxable entity or different taxable entities where there is an

intention to seftle the current tax assets and liabilities on a net basis or to realize the assets and settle the llabllmes
_ simultaneously.

Where tax treatments afe uncertain, 1f itis considered probable that a taxation authority wil] accept the company's

proposed tax treatment, income taxes are recognized consistent with the company's income tax filings. If it is

not considered probable, the uncertainty is reflected using either the most likely amount or an expected value,

dependmg on which method better predicts the resolutlon of the uncertainty.

Interest income

Interest income is recognized as the interest accrues using the effective interest rate — that is the rate that exactly

discounts estimated future cash receipts through the expected life of the financial instrument to the net carrying

amount of the financial asset. :

Dividend income

Dividend income from investments is recognized when the shareholders’ right to receive the payment is
established.

Finance costs
All finance costs are recognized in the profit and loss account in the period in which they are incurred.
Dividends payable

Final dividends are recorded in the financial statements in the year in which they are approved by the company’s
shareholders Interim dividends are recorded in the year m whlch they are approved and paid.

Operating profit

This is stated after charging / (crediting):
' 2017 2016

' ’ : : $000 $000
Net foreign exchange (gains) / losses * ’ S ' (24,257) 7,696
Impairment of investments . . ' . 787,455 3,062,3_5'1
Reversal of impairment of investments (183,654) ~ (673,946)
(Profit) / loss on disposal of investments . o ‘ : B} (3,162) 88904

* Amount is included in Administrative expenses. :
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Auditor’s remuneration

2017 2016

. S $000 $000
Fees for the audit of the company ‘ N 58 56

Fees paid to the company's auditor, Ernst & Young LLP, and its associates for services other than the statutory
audit of the company are not disclosed in these financial statements since the consolidated financial statements
of BP Global Investments Limited’s ultimate parent, BP p.l.c., are required to disclose non-audit fees on a
consolidated basis.

The feéis were borne by anofher group éompany.

Interest receivable and similar income

2017 2016

L $000 - $000
Interest income from amounts owed by group undertakings - 83,098 39,233
Interest payable and similar charges
‘ 2017 2016
$000- - $000
Interest expense on: v -
Loans from group undertakings 112,018 137,111

Taxation
The company is a member of a group for the purposes of relief within Part 5, Corporation Tax Act 2010.

The taxation charge in the profit and loss account is made up as follows: '

. . ‘ ; 2017 2016

~ Current tax C - $000 ' $000

UK tax underprovided in prior years , . - . o 16 —

" Overseas tax on income for the year R 16,394 11,566
Total current tax charged ‘ - .. 16,410 11,566
Tax charged on profit C ' 16,410 11,566 .

(a) Reconciliation of the effective tax rate

The tax assessed on the profit for the year is lower than the si_andard rate of corporaﬁon tax in the UK of 19.25%
for the year ended 31 December 2017 (2016: 20%). The differences are reconciled below:

2017 2016

UK UK

. : o A $000 $000
Profit{before tax . - - 2,352,557 - 1,354,764
Tax charge - ' _ 16,410 11,566

Effective tax rate ' t : : 0.7% 1%
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2017 . 2016

UK UK
| . _ : % %
UK corporation tax rate: o : 1925 20
Increase / (decrease) resulting from . A
Non-taxable income - S 505 37
Overseas tax - : : 0.69 1
Free group relief , o . o 0.03 -
Dividend not subject to UK tax _ . ‘ (24.32) o (59) .
Movements in unrecognised deferred tax . ‘ — 2

Effective tax rate : - S 0.7 1

The'reconciling items shown above are those that arise for UK corporation tax purposes, rather than overseas
tax purpOSes.

E}

; Change in corgoratlon tax rate o
The UK corporation tax rate reduced to 19% with effect from 1 April 2017, and will further reduce to 17%

from 1 April 2020. Deferred tax has been measured using these rates, which have been substantlvely enacted
at 31 December 2017.

Deferred tax has not been recognised on deductible temporary differences relating to tax losses of $106,385,000 -
(2016: $102,690,000) with no fixed expiry date on the basis that they are not expected to give rise to ‘any future
tax benefit.

Dfrecters and employees '

(a) Remuneration of directors ' ' T

None of the directors received any fees or remunerann for services as a drrector of the company durmg the
ﬁnanc1al year (2016: $Nil).

B. Gilvary is a directbr of BP p.l.c, the ultimate parent undertaking, in whose accounts information required

by the Companies Act 2006 as regards to emoluments is given. The remaining directors are senior executives

of, and are remunerated by, BP P. l.c. and receive no remuneration for services to thls company Or its subsndlary
undertakings. :

(b)‘Employee costs

The company had no employees during the year (2016: None).
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9. Investments

Loans to
: associates / _ :
. Investments in - Investments joint . Other :
g . subsidiaries  in associates ventures  investments Total
Cost S $000 -$000 © 3000 - $000 $000
At 1 January 2016 15,792,412 1,149,959 6,202 100,000 17,048,573
- Additions : 198,700 2,309,193 — . - — 2507893
" Disposals (27,575)  (1,249,414) = o — (1,276,989)
Transfers ] 15 7 (15) — + _
At 31 December 2016 | 15,963,552 2,209,723 - 6,202 100,000 . 18279477
~At ] January 2017 © 15,963,552 2,209,723 6,202 100,000 .- 18,279,477
. Additions 2,067,279 184,293 — — 2,251,572
. Disposals ' ‘ (2,563) (30,000) .. — . — - (32563)
‘Transfers B 81,896 . (81,896) — - —
At 31 December 2017 - 18,110,164 2,282,120 . - 6,202 © 100,000 20,498,486
Impairment losses '
At 1 January 2016 1,773,296 179,666 . — o — 1,952,962
Charge for the year 3,062,351 = — — 3,062,351
Reversal . (673,946) - — — — (673,946)
Disposals C— (145,156) — — (145,156)
At 31 December 2016 . 4,161,701 34510 — — 4,196,211
At 1 January 2017 4,161,701 34510 . — — 4196211
Charge for the year - 787,455 — — — 787455
Reversal (183,654) — — - (183,654)
At 31 December 2017 " 4,765,502 - 34510 — — 4,800,012
Net book amount : ‘
At 31 December 2017 _ 13,344,662 2,247.610 6,202 100,000 15,698,474
At31Decemb‘er2,016 11,883,747 2093317 . 6202 100,000 14,083,266

The investments in subsidiaries, associates and joint ventures are all stated at cost less provision for-
lmpalrment

The investments in the subsidiary and associated undertakings are unlisted, with the exception of the investment
in Aker BP ASA. As at 31 December 2017, the market value of the investment in this company was
. $2,479,000,000. The carrying value of this mvestment at 31 December 2017 was $1,760,154,900.

The company_ was reqmred to perform an impairment review of its investments in the year. As a result of this
review, an.impairment charge of $787,455,000 was recognised as an impairment of fixed)asset investments in
the profit and loss account. In addition, prevxous impairments of $183 654 000 have beef‘ reversed

The impairment of investments relate to the investment held in Cadman DBP Limited ($787 455,000). The

. impairment in Cadman DBP Limited was due to a capital reduction and subsequent dividend payment made .
by the entity. This impairment charge is more than offset by dividend income of $813,632,000 from Cadman
DBP Limited.
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Previous impairments against BP Europa SE and BP Portugal - Comercio de Combustiveis ¢ Lubrificantes SA

have been reversed. The net assets position of BP Europa SE had improved and the entity paid up dividends of

" $1.2bn to BP Global Investments Limited in 2017. A fair value exercise was also performed which demonstrated

" significant headroom over the carrying value of the investment. The brought forward impairment charge of
$153,894,000 has been reversed in full. BP Portugal - Comercio de Combustiveis ¢ Lubrificarites SA has been

_ profitable over the last two years due to improvements in performance. Previous 1mpa1rments of $29,761,000
have been reversed.

The subsidi‘ary and other undertakings of the company at 31 Decgmberl2017 and the pefcentage ofequity capital
held set out below are the investments which principally affected the profits or net assets of the company. The
princiFal country of operation is generally indicated by the company's_‘}:(_)untry of incorporation or by its name.

All voting rights are equal to percentage of share capital owned unless otherwise noted below.

Subsidiary undertakings

Class of

Company name : share held % Registered address Principal

) activity
' Avenida Rouxinol, 55 , Offices
Air BP Brasil Ltda Ordinary 100.00 501-514 , Moema Office Tower, Sdo . Aviation
' . ’ Paulo, 04516 - 000, Brazil

BP (Barbados)'Holdiﬁg o Erin Court, Bishop's Court Hill, St. - Investment

SRL. Ordinary  100.00  nficpael | Barbados holdings
Unit 807, Tower B, Manulife Financial Investment

BP Asia Limited Ordinary 100.00 Centre, 223 Wai Yip Street, Kwun holdings

. Tong, Kowloon, Hong Kong
Chertsey Road, Sunbury on Thames,

BP Asia Pacific Holdmgs : g - Investment
Limited | Ordinary 1.00.00 %fgdc]izsnix, TW16 7BP, United holdings
BP Australia Investments . Level 17, 717 Bourke Street, - Investment
Pty Ltd Ordinary  100.00 )k jands VIC, Australia -~ . holdings
BP Chemicals East o Chertsey Road, Sunbury on Thames, Investment
China Investments Ordinary 100.00 Middlesex, TW16 7BP, United holdings
Limited . . Kingdom ' aing
BPE S.A. L : : : . Refiniing &
Unip:?sa;]naél Ordinary  100.00 Avenida de Barajas 30, Madrid, Spain mz rll?e:?i% g-
. . ' - Uberseeallee 1, 20457, Hamburg, Investment
BP Europa SE Ordinary 99.99 Hamburg, Gemany holdings
, Immeuble Le Cervier, 12 Avenue des Refining &
BP France Ordinary 100.00 Béguines, Cergy Saint Christophe, mark etiﬁ
: 95866, Cergy Pontoise, France g
- E ‘ Chertsey Road, Sunbury on Thames, Investment
BP Greece Limited Ordinary 100.00 Middlesex, TW16 7BP, Umted holdines
o , Kingdom &
BP Middle East LLC ~ Ordinary ~ 99.00 ﬂgfg;}rg?i Dubai, 1699, United peyrochemicals
: L o Degirmen yolu cad. No:28 ,Asia .« .
gilikizm’“en Anonim Ordinary  24.89  OfisPark K:3 Icerenkoy-Atasehlr ﬁiﬁ? égﬁ &
Istanbul, 34752, Turkey &
T . ' . Chertsey Road, Synbury on Thames
BT( Pipeline Holding .. S ’ T > Investment
C o%pany Limited Olfdlnary VIOO.O(') I\K/-[ifgcligsrgx’ TW16 7BP, United . holdings
o ' Chertsey Road, Sunbury on Thames,
BP Pipelines (SCP)  Ordinary 100,00 Middlesex, TW16 7BP; United Investment
Limited } Kingdom : holdings
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Class of

Companyname  ghare held
.BP Portugal - Comercio '
de combustiveis e Ordinary
Lubrificantes S.A.

_BP Southern Africa :
Proprietary Limited - .Ordlnary

" BP Zhuhai Chemical :

" Company Limited _ Ordinary

" Cadman IJBP Limited  Ordinary
Associated undertakings

4 Class of
Company namg share held
Aker BP ASA Ordinary
BP PetroChina ' .
Petroleum Co., Ltd Ordinary
PT BP Petrochemicals P
Indonesia 4 Ordinary
United Gas Derivatives Ordinary

Company "UGDC"

%

. 99.99 .

75.00
66.00

100.00 .

. %

30.00

. 49.00

50.00 -

33.33

Registered address

Lagoas Park, Edificio 3, Porto Salvo,
Oeiras, Portugal

BP Hduse 10 Junction Avenue,
Parktown, Johannesburg, 2193, South

- Affica »
-Da Ping Harbour, Lin Gang Industrjal

Zone, Zhuhai City, Guangdong
Provmce China

Chertsey Road, Sunbur;tm Thames,
Middlesex, TW16 7BP, United
Kingdom

Registered Address
Oksenoyveieh 10, 1366 Lysaker,
Norway

Room A17th Floor, No.22 Gangkou
Road, Jlangmen Guangdong Provmce
China

20th Floor Summitmas II J1., Jend. -

For a full list of significant related undertakings, please see Note 19.

" Debtors

Amounts falling due within one year:

Trade debtors

Amounts owed from fellow subsidiaries

Other debtors

Amounts fal!'ing due after one year:

Amounts owed from fellow subsidiaries

Other debtors

Principal

activity

Refining &
marketing

Refining &
marketing

Petrochemicals

Investment
holdmgs

Principal

" activity

O1l exploration

Petrochemicals

Sudirman Kav. 61 - 62, Jakana Petrochemicals .
Selatan, Indonesia ‘
.55 Road 18, Maadi, Ca'iro: Egypt Gas & power
2017 2016
$000 ~$000
2,900 —
1,633,718 3,298,162
— 64
1,636,618 3,298,226
2017 - 2016
$000 3000
487,035 494,006
10,677 16,145
497,712 510,151
02,134,330 3,808,377
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11.  Creditors

Amounts falling due within one year:
- 2017 2016

, o R . $000 $000
Amounts owed to fellow subsidiaries’ . 54395 22,638
Other creditors } . . 2,034 4,757
Taxation _ : R 1 T —
Accruals and deferred income . ‘ . ' 1,223 762

: : 57,668 28,157
"~ Amounts falling after one year:
2017 2016
, $000 $000
Loans from group undertakings (Note 12) : : ' 5_,467,028 5,474,006

5,467,028 5,474,006

5,524,696 5,502,163




12.

13.

14.

15.
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Loans

. 'Loans repayable, included within creditors, are analysed as follows: -

Within 5 years

2017 2016

S - : _ $000 $000

Wholly repayable . ' C S 5,071,918 5,116,354
After 5 years ' L . ' ' ‘ o o '

: o ‘ 2417 | 2016

: . : $000 - $000

Wholly repayable - o 5 . 395,110 357,652

Interest rates on borrowings repayable wholly or partly more than five years from 31 December 2017 range
from 7. 7% to 7.9%. w1th a weighted average of 7. 8% : :

Other proyrsrons
Other
. . 4 $000
At | January . : ’ ) 22,767
Exchange adjustments ' : , 1,073
New or increased provisions: ' ‘ ' l
Credited to profit and loss account C _ . (3,838)
Write-back of unused provisions ‘ S ' (2,400)
At 31 December ' ‘ ' : 17,602
Called up share capital
| T T 2016
. ' ' $000 $000
~ Issued and fully paid: '
2 ordinary shares of £1 each for a total nominal value of £2 ' S— =
127,427,042 Ordinary shares of $1 each for a total nominal value of ' 27 :
.$127 427 042 | | 127,427 127,427
127,427 127427 -
Reserves
Called up share capital

The balance on the called up share caprtal account represents the aggregate nommal value of all ordmary shares
in issue.

Share premium account :
The balance on the share|premium account represents the amounts recerved in excess of the nominal value of

the ordinary shares.

Profit and loss account
The balance held on this reserve is the retained profits of the company
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' 16.  Related party t.ransactibns' ' : , o _ T .

< o ' . :
The company has taken advantage of the exemption.contained within paragraphs 8(k) and (j) of FRS 101, and
has not disclosed transactions entered into with wholly-owned group companies or key management personnel.

During the year the company entered into transactions, in the ordinary course of business, with other related
parties. Transactions entered into, and trading balances outstanding at 31 December, are as follows:

Related party ' ' ' ‘ " Dividends Amounts
. S ‘ ' ' from related owed from
party = related party
| o A $000 "~ $000
* Abu Dhabi Gas Liquefaction Co. Ltd ‘ ‘
Associate
. Gas & power . . - A
2017 - - S , " 48561 —

2016 : : ‘ : - 24,128 R—

BP PetroChina Petroleum Co. Ltd

Associate

Petrochemicals . X - o
2017° IR : C 34,642 —
2016 - - ' ‘ 29310 S —

United Gas Derivatives Company

Associate i
-Gas & power . . R ‘

- 2017 S , S 13384 —
2016 : 15,239 —
South China Bluesky Aviation Co., Ltd
Associate
Aviation services . . A
2017 : : } ‘ 3397 —
2016 , S S 27,613 R
Aker BPASA : 2 y
Associate " ' '

Oil exploration . o _ , N
2017 - - 74,990 ' —
2016 . - - ) 18,742 - —
BP Southern Africa Propmetary Limited

Subsidiary

Refining and marketing

2017 ' 17,325 338,081

2016 -~ |- ) o 29,741 306,083
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18.

19.

'Dongming

NOTES TO T~HE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

BP Portugal - Comercio de Combustiveis e Lubrificantes SA

Subsidiary ‘
Sales Marketing and Distribution ‘
2017 - _ C— 100,563

2016 : : ' ' - : — 136,382

Post balance sheet events

On 30 January 2018 it was approved that the company, together with Beijing Sales Terminal Investment
Company Limited (“Dongming”), establish three joint venture companies jn China to. be called Shangdong

jtetrochemical Yinglun Petroleum Co., Ltd, Henan Dongming I{etrochemical Yinglun Petroleum
Co., Ltd and Hebai Dongming Petrochemical Ymglun Petroleum Co., Ltd (together, the “TVs”). It was further
approved that the Company acquire a 49% equity interest in the registered capital of each JV and invest up to
US $36,000,000, in aggregate, into the JVs in order to meet the initial registered capital requirements and
formation costs of the JVs. The remaining 51% equlty interest within each respective JV is to be held by
Dongmmg

On 15 February 2018 the company approved the transfer of its 29 9% shareholdmg in Aker BP - ASA to BP
Exploration Operating Company Limited for consideration of US$1,760,155,313, representing BPGIL’s book
value in Aker BP, as at 4Q17.

On 26 February 2018 the company approved the purchase of the iegal and beneficial ownership of 12,000,000
ordinary shares of £1.00 each, being the entire issued share capital of Air BP Limited from BP International

" Limited for a total consideration of US$18,500,000, being the net book value and a fair approx1matnon of the

market value of Air BP lelted

On 28 February 2018 the company approved the purchase of the legal and beneficial title to 326,077 shares in
Eesti Aviokiituse Teenuste Aktsiaselts for a maximum purchase price of €1,210,000 from AS Estonian Air.

On 16 March 2018 the company approved an equity injection into BP Zhuhai Chemical Company Ltd for an
amount of up to US$415,000,000 in order to fund Zhuhai’s ongoing business operatlons and workmg capital
requirements.

On 9 May 2018 the company established a wholly-owned subsidiary in the United Kingdom named BP Advanced
Mobility Limited by way of the subscription to 300,000,000 ordinary shares with nominal value per share of

~ £1 for a total aggregate consideration of £300,000,000.

On 14 September 2018 the company approved the return of dividends that were declared by BP Asia Pacific
Holdings Limited in 2017 in the aggregate amount of $35m.

. Immediate and uitimate controlling parent undertaking

The immediate and ultimate controlling parent undertaking is BP p.l.c.; a company registered in England and
Wales, which is the parent undertaking of the smallest and largest group to consolidate these financial statements.
Copies of the ‘consolidated financial statements of BP p.l.c. can be obtamed from its reglstered address: 1 St

. James’s Square London, SW1Y 4PD.

Related undertakings

Disclosed below is a full list of related undertakings in which the company holds an interest of 20% or greater,
along with the registered address and the percentage of share capital owned as at 31 December 2017.

Al voting rights are equal to percentage of share capital owned unless otherwise noted below. Unless otherwise

stated, the share capital disclosed comprises ordinary shares or common stock (or local equivalent thereof) held
by the company.’ ‘
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. Related undertaking Holdings % " Registered address '
&‘;X%‘;‘a“s‘eha“te““g AB 12500 Box 135, 19046 Arlanda, Sweden
ABG Autobahn-Betriebe GmbH 32.58 BrucknerstraBe 4, 1041 Wien, Austria

\ ~ d Arcyweg 76, 3198 NA Europoort
Actomat B.V. ‘ 199.99 Rotterdam, Netherlands
- Advance Petroleum Holdmgs Pty 7718 Level 17, 717 Bourke Street, -
" Ltd ' B Docklands VIC, Australia
.o Level 17, 717 Bourke Street,
Advanc_e Petrolepm Pty Ltd 77.18 Docklands VIC, Australia .
AGES International GmbH & Co. 24.70 Berghausener Strafie 96, 40764
KG, Langenfeld <777 Langenfeld, Germany N

- AGES Maut System GmbH & Co. 24.70 Berghausener Strafle 96, 40764

KG, Langenfeld - 277 Langenfeld, Germany
: : . Air BP Albania Sh.A., Aeroporti

. . Nderkombetar i1 Tiranes, “Nene

Air BP Albama SAHA 99.99 Tereza”, Post Box 2933 in Tirana,
’ Albania
A ' ‘ Avenida Rouxinol, 55 , Offices

Air BP Brasil Ltda ' 100.00 501-514 , Moema Office Tower, Sdo
: - Paulo, 045 l 6 - 000, Brazil

: Patricio Raby Benavente, Moneda N°
Air BP Copec 8.A. 31.00 970 0f 205, Santiago, Chile
Air BP Croatia d.o.o. 100.00 Petrinjska ulica 2, Zagreb, Croatia

. ‘ ‘ E Arne Jacobsens Allé 7, 5th Floor,
Air BP Denmark ApS lO0.0Q _ 2300, Copenhagen, Denmark
Air BP Finland Oy - ' 100.00 Oljytie 4, 01530 Vantaa, Finland
Air BP Iceland » 100.00 Armula 24, 108, Reykjavik, Iceland
Air BP ltalia Spa _ 50.00 Via Lazio 20/C, 00187 Roma, Italy

. . P.O. Box, 153-Sk Oslo, 0212,
Air BP Norway AS L 100:00 Norwa‘;," oyen, Lslo

. o ' _ Avenida Ricardo Rivera Navarrete
Air BP PBF del Peru S.A.C. | 50.00 n.501 / room 1602, Lima, Peru, Peru

. ' Av. Anita Garibaldi, n.252, 20 floor,.

‘Air BP Petrobahia Ltda. . 50.00 Ala Sul, Federagdo, Salvador, Bahia,

’ , 40210-750, Brazil A

A . . . 59 Aurel Vlaicu Street, Otopent, Ilfov

Air BP Sales Romama SRL. 99.?9 County, Romania

: 4 o ' Box 8107, 10420, Stockholm,
Air BP Sweden AB 100.00 Sweden

. ' 398 Tingira Street, Pinkenba QLD
Anr Refuel Pty Ltd 77.18 4008, Australia

: N Oude Vijfhuizerweg 6, 1118LV .
~A1r(l:raft Fuel Sppply B.V. 2857 Luchthaven, Schiphol, Netherlands
Aircraft Refuelling Company , 3333 Trabrennstraf3e 6-8 3, A-1020, Wlen
GmbH . . : Austria -

' Oksenoyveien 10, , 1366 Lysaker,
Aker BP ASA 30.00 Norway
' . T Level 17, 717 Bourke Street

Allgreen Pty Ltd 77.18 Docklands VIC, Australia
A enn GmbH ' 74.99 LuisenstraBle 5 a, 26382

Wilhelmshaven, Germany
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Related 'undertaking

" Arabian Production And
Marketing Lubricants Company

Aral Aktieng'e'sellschaﬁ

Aral Luxembourg S.A.

Aral Semices Luxembourg Sarl
| Aral Tankstellen Services Sarl

" Aral Vertrieb GmbH

Atlantic 1 Holdings LLC

" Atlantic 4 Holdings LLC

Atlantic LNG 4 Company of
Trinidad and Tobago Unlimited

Atlantic LNG Company of
Trinidad and Tobago

Atlas Methanol Company
Unlimited

Australasian Lubricants
Manufacturing Company Pty Ltd

Australian Terminal Operations-
Management Pty Ltd

B2Mobility GmbH

- Bayernoil Raffi nenegesellschaﬁ
mbH

Beer GmbH

Beer GmbH & Co. Mineralol-
Vertriebs-KG

BGFH Betankungs-Gesellschaft -
Frankfurt-Hahn GbR

Billund Refuelling I/S
Blendcor (Pty) Limited

BP (Barbados) Holding SRL

BP (China) Holdings Limited

50.00
99.99
99.99
99.99
99.99

99.99

34.00
37.78
37.78
34.00

36.90
38.59

38.59

99.99.

35.00

50.00-

50.00
50.00
50.00
37.50

100.00

100.00

-Michael ,
- Room 21

Holdings % Registered address
Riyadh Airport Road, Business Gate,

Building C2, 2nd Floor.
Arabia

Wittener Strafle 45, 44789 Bochum,

R 'Saudvi

‘Germany

Béatiment B, 36route de Longwy,
L-8080 Bertrange, Luxembourg

Autoroute A3/E25, L-3325 Brechem
Ouest, Lumebourg

Batiment B| 36route de Longwy,
L-8080 Bertrange, Luxembourg

Uberseeallee 1, 20457, Hamburg,

~ Hamburg, Germany

RL&F Service Corp, , 920 North
King Street, 2nd Floor, , Wilmington
DE 19801, United States

. RL&F Service Corp, , 920 North »
King Street, 2nd Floor, , Wilmington -

DE 19801, Umted States

Princes Court, Cor. Pembroke &
Keate Street, Port-of- Spam Trinidad
and Tobago

Princes Court, Cor: Pembroke &
Keate Street, Port-of- -Spain, Trinidad
and Tobago

" Maracaibo Drive, Point Lisas

Industrial Estate, Point Lisas,
Trinidad and Tobago _
Building 1, 747 Lytton Road,
Murarrie QLD 4172, Australia
Level 3, Unit 3, 22 Albert Road,
South Melbourne VIC 3205, -
Australia

Wittener StraBie 45, 44789 Bochum,
Germany ’

Postfach 10 08 58, 85008 Ingolstadt )

Germany

" Saganer Strafie 31 90475 Numberg,

Germany

-Saganer Strae 31, 90475 Nﬁmberg,

Germany:

Sportallee 6, 22335 Hamburg, -
Germany

GA Centervej 1, DK-7190, Billund,
Denmark -

135 Honshu Road, Islandview,
Durban, 4052, South Africa

Erin Court, Bishop's Court Hill, St.
arbados
0

( , 21F Youyou
International Plaza, 76 Pujian Road,
Pudong, Shanghai , PRC -

.

28

Direct /
Indirect

.Direct

Indirect

- Indirect

Indirect
Indirect
Indirect
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Related undertaking

BP (China) Industrial Lubricants
Limited

BP (Shandong) Petroleum Co., Ltd

BFt (Shanghai) Trading Limited
BP AOC Pumpstation Maatschap
BP Asia Limited

BP Asia Pacific (Malaysia) Sdn
Bhd.

" BP Asia Pacific Holdings Limited

BP Australia Capital Mafkets
Limited . '
BP Australia Employee Share Plan
‘Proprietary Limited

BP Australia Group Pty Ltd

BP Australia Investmerits Pty Ltd

" BP Australia Nominees Propnetary
Limited

BP Australia Pty Ltd
BP Australia Shipping Pty Ltd

" BP Biocombustiveis_S.A.

BP Bioenergia, Campma Verde
Ltda.

BP Bioenergia Ituiutaba Ltda.
B‘P Bioenergia ItumbiaraVS.A. .

BP Bioenergia Tropical S.A.

100.00

100.00

100.00

50.00

100.00

100.00

100.00

100.00

.77.18

77.18

100.00

77.18

77.18

76.41"

99.96

- 99.96

99.96

99.96

66.94

Holdings % Registered address

Bin Jiang Road, Petrochemical
Industrial Park, Taicang Gangkou
Development Zone, Jiangsu
Province, PRC

" Room 1-2201, Sijian Meilin -

Manston, No. 48-15 Wuyingshan
Middle Road Tiangiao District,
Ji'nan, Shandong, China

Room 2105, No. 28 Maji Road, ,
Donghua Financial Building,, China
(Shanghai) Pilpt Free Trade,
Shanghai, China, 200131 , China

Rijndwarsweg 3, 3198 LK Europoort,

Rotterdam, Netherlands

~ Unit 807, Tower B, Manulife

Financial Centre, 223 Wai Yip Street,
Kwun Tong; Kowloon, Hong Kong

Le\.lel 9, Tower 5, Avenue 7, The
Horizon Bangsar South City, No. 8,
Jalan Kerinchi, 59200 Kuala Lumpur

* Malaysia

Chertsey Road, Sunbury on Thames,
Middlesex, TW16 7BP, United
Kingdom

Level 17, 717 Bourke Street,

. Docklands VIC, Australia

Level 17, 717 Bourke Street,
Docklands VIC, Australla

Level 17 717 Bourke Street,
Docklands VIC, Australia

Level 17, 717 Bourke Street,
Docklands VIC, Australia

Level 17, 717 Bourke Street,
Docklands VIC, Australia

Level 17, 717 Bourke Street
Docklands VIC 3008, Austraha

"Level 17, 717 Bourke Street,

Docklands VIC, Australia
Avenida das Nagdes Unidas, 12399

" 4fl, Sao Paulo, Brazil

Rua Principal, Fazenda Recanto,

- Zona Rural, Caixa Postal 01,

Ituiutaba, Minas Gerais, 38.300-898,
Brazil

Fazenda Recanto, Zona Rural, CEP
38.300-898, ltu1utaba Minas Gerals
Brazil

Estrada Mumc1pal Itumbiara /

Gleba B, Itunpbiara, Goias,
75516-126, Brazil

Rodovia GO 410, km 51 a esquerda,
Fazenda Canada, s/n Zona Rural,
Edéia, Goias, 75940 000 ‘Brazil

Chacoeira D&urada, Fazenda Jandaia, '
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Related undertaking

BP Biofuels Brazil Investments ‘
Limited

'BP Biofuels Trading Comércio,
Importac¢do e Exportagdo Ltda.

BP Bulwer Island Pty Ltd

BP Bésiness Service Centre Asia
Sdn :

BP Business Service Centre KFT

" " BP Capellen Sarl

BP Chemicais East China
Investmients Limited

BP Chile Petrolera Limitada

BP Continental Holdings Limited

BP Developments Australia Pty.
Ltd.

BP Eastern Mediterranean Limited

" BP Energy Europe Limited

BP Espana, S.A. Unipersonal
BP Esso AOC Maatschap

BP Esso Pipeline Maatschap’

BP Estaciones y Servicios
Energéticos, Sociedad Anonima de
Capital Variable

BP Europa SE
BP Exploracion de Venezuela S.A.

BP E{xploration Australia Pty Ltd

BP Exploration Personnel
Company Limited

Holdings % Registered address

100.00

99.96

77.18

100.00

100.00

99.99

100.00

50.00

.100.00

77.18
100.00

100.00

100.00
2280
- 50.00

100.00

99.99

99.99 -

100.00

7100.00

" Chertsey Road, Sunbury on Thames,

Middlesex, TW16 7BP, United
Kingdom
Avenida das Nag¢des Unidas, 12.399 ,

4° andar, cj. 4IB sala 01, Sao Paulo
Brazil

Level 17, 717 Bourke Street,
Docklands VIC, Australia

Level 9, Tower 5, Avenue 7, The
Horizon Bangsarfouth City, No. 8§,
Jalan Kerinchi, 59200 Kuala Lumpur,
Malaysia

BP Business Service Centre KFT,
32-34 Soroksari ut, H-1095 .
Budapest, Hungary

Aire de Capellen L-8309 Capellen

' Chertsey Road, Sunbury on Thames,

Middlesex, TW16 7BP, Umted

- Kingdom
- Patricio Raby Benavente, Moneda N°

920 Of 205, Santiago, Chile

Chertsey Road, Sunbui’y on Thames,
Middlesex, TW16 7BP, United
Kingdom

Level 8, 250 St Georges Terrace,
Perth WA 6000, Australia

Chertsey Road, Sunbury on Thames, .
Middlesex, TW16 7BP, United
Kingdom

1 Wellheads A\)enue, Dyce,

~ Aberdeen, AB21 7PB

Avenida de Barajas 30, Madrid,
Madrid, Spain ,

" Rijndwarsweg 3, Havennr 5719

3198LK Europoort Rotterdam
Netherlands

Rijndwarsweg 3, 3198 LK Europoort,
Rotterdam, Netherlands

Avenida Santa Fe 505, Piso 10,
Distrito Federal , Mexico CP. 0534
Mexico

Uberseeallee 1, 20457, Hamburg,
Hamburg, Germany

Av. Francisco de Miranda, con
primera avenida de Los Palos ,

- Grandes, Edif Cavendes, piso 9, ofi

903, Los Palos Grandes, Chacao /
Caracas, Caracas / Miranda, 1060,
Venezuela, Bolivarian Republic of

Level 8, 250 St eorges Terrace,
Perth WA Australia

Chertsey Road, Sunbury on Thames,
Middlesex, TW16 7BP, United

" Kingdom
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- NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Related undertaking

BP Finance Australia Pty Ltd
BP France
BP Fuels Deutschland GmbH

BP Gas Europe, S.A.U.

"BP _GloBal In\restments Salalah &
CoLLC '

BP Greece Limited
BP Guangdong Limited

BP Guangzhou Development Oil
Product Co., Ltd

BP Holdings B.V.

- BP Holdings International B.V.

BP Hong Kong Limited
BP India Limited
BP India Services Private Limited

BP Investments Asia Limited

BP Italia SpA

BP Lingen GmbH
BP LNG Shipping Limited

BP Lubes Marketing GmbH
BP Luxembourg SA.

BP Management International B.V.

BP Mena-g'ement' Netherlands B.V.

77.18

100.00

99.99

100.00

99.70

100.00

90.00

40.00

100.00

99.99

100.00
60.00
100.00

100.00

100.00

99.99
76.41

99.99

99.99 .
99.99

99.99

‘Holdings % Registered address

Level 17, 717 Bourke Street,
‘Docklands VIC, Australia

Immeuble Le Cervier, 12 Avenue des
Béguines, Cergy Saint Christophe,
95866, Cergy Pontoise, France

Wittener StraBe 45, 44789 Bochum,
Germany -

Avenida de Barajas 30, Parque
Empresarial Omega, Edificio D.
28108 Alcobendas, Madrid, Spain

"PO Box 2309, Salalah, 211, Oman

Chertsey Road, Sunbury on Thames,
Middlesex, TW16 7BP, United
Kingdom -

Rm 2710Guangfa Bank Plaza, No: 83
Nonglin Xia Road, Yuexiu Dlstnct
Guangzhou, China

Room X2072, 2/F, No.13 Longxue
Road, Longxue Island, Nansha
Dlstrlct Guangzhou, Guangdong,
511450, China

d' Arcyweg 76, 3198 NA Europoort
Rotterdam, Netherlands

d'Arcyweg 76, 3198 NA Europoort
Rotterdam, Netherlands

Unit 807, Tower B, Manulife -
Financial Centre, 223 Wai Yip Street,
Kwun Tong, Kowloon, Hong Kong -

Technopolis Knowledge Park,

-Mahakali Caves Road, Andheri

(East), Mumbai400 093, India

Technopolis Knowledge Park,
Mahakali Caves Road, Andheri
(East), Mumbai400 093, India

© Chertsey Road, Sunbury on Thames,

Middlesex, TW.16 7BP, United
Kingdom

Via Verona 12, Cornaredo, 20010
Milan, Italy

Raffineriestra3e, 49808 Lingen,
Germany

C/- Conyers Corporate Services
(Bermuda) Limited, PO Box HM
1022, 2 Church Street Hamr]ton HM
11, Bermuda

Uberseeallee 1, 20457, Hamburg,
Hamburg, Germany

Aire de Capellen, L-8309 Capellen

d'Arcyweg 76, 3198 NA Europoort
Rotterdam, Netherlands
d'Arcyweg 76, 3198 NA Europoort
Rotterdam, Netherlands
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-NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Related undertaking

BP Maritime Services-(Isle of
Man) Limited ~

- BP Maritime Services (Singapore)
Pte. Limited

‘BP Marketing Egypt LLC

BP Mauritius Limited

BP Middle East LLC

BP Muturi Holdmgs B V.
BP Nederland Ho]dmgs BV

BP New Ventures Middle East
Limited

* BP New.Zealand Holdings Limited

BP New Zealand Share Scheme
- Limited

BP Oil and Chemicals
International Philippines Inc.

BP Oil Australia Pty Ltd * -

BP Oil Espana, S.A. Unipersonal

BP Oil Hellenic S.A.

BP- Oil Marketing GmbH

BP.Oi1l New Zealand Limited

BP Oil Vietnam Limited
"BP Olex Fanal Mineralol GmbH
BP Pacific Investments Ltd

BP Petrochemicals India
Investments Limited

BP PetroChina Petroleum Co., Ltd

Holdings % Registered address

- 100.00

100.00

. 99.99

199.99

99.00

99.99

99.99

100.00
'100.00

100.00

99.99

77.18

100.00

100.00

99.99

100.00

100.00
99.99

100.00

©100.00

_49.00

Samuel Harris House, 5-11 St

“ Georges Street, Douglas Isle of Man,

IM1 1AJ, Isle ofMan

7 Straits View #26-01, Marina One
East Tower, Singapore, 018936,

. Singapore

Plot 28 , North 90 Road , Housing &
Construction Bank Building, New -
Cairo, Cairo, 11835, Egypt

5th Floor, iEbene Esplanade, 24
Cybercity,|Ebene, Mauritius

P.O.Box 1699, Dubai, 1699, Umted
Arab Emirates

d'Arcyweg 76, 3198 NA Europoort - .
Rotterdam, Netherlands -

d'Arcyweg 76, 3198 NA Europoort
Rotterdam, Netherlands

Chertsey Road, Sunbury on Thames,
Middlesex, TW16 7BP, United
Kingdom

Watercare House, 73 Remuera Road,
Newmarket, Auckland 1050, New
Zealand

Watercare House, 73 Remuera Road,
Newmarket, Auckland, 1050, New
Zealand

* 30/F LKGTQwer, 6801 Ayala Avenue,

Makati C’ity 1226, Philippines
Level 17, 717 Bourke Street,
Docklands VIC, Australia

Poligono Industrial "El Serrallo”, s/n
12100 Grao de Castellon, Castellon
de la Plana, Spain

26Kifissias Ave. and 2Paradissou st.,
15125 Maroussi, Athens, Greece

Wittener Stral3e 45, 44789 Bochum, -
Germany

Watercare House, 73 Remuera Road,
Newmarket, Auckland, 1050, New
Zealand

Chertsey Road, Sunbury on Thames,
Middlesex, TWI16 7BP, United
‘Kingdom A

Uberseeallee 1, 20457, Hamburg,
Hamburg, Germany

Watercare House, 73 Remuera Road,
Newmarket, Auckland, 1050, New

" Zealand
Chertsey Road, Sunbury on Thames,

Middlesex, TW16 7BP, United
Kingdom

Room A17th Floor, No.22 Gangkou
Road, Jiangmen, Guangdong
Province, China
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Related undertaking

BP Petrolleri Anonim Sirketi

BP PETRONAS Acetyls Sdn. Bhd.

BP Pipelines (BTC) Limited

BP Pipelines (SCP) Limited -

BP Polska Services Sp. z 0.0.

BP Portugal -Comercio de -

"Combustiveis e Lubrificantes S.A. .

BP Raffinaderij Rotterdam B.V.
BP Refinery (Kwinana)
Proprietary Limited

BP Refining & Petrochemlcals
GmbH :

BP Servicios de Combustibles S.A.

de C.V.

BP Servicios territoriales, S.A. de .

C.V.

BP Sinopec (ZheJlang) Petroleum
Co., Ltd

'BP Solar Espana, S.A. Unipersonal

BP Solar Pty Ltd :

BP Southern Africa Propnetary
Limited

BP Toplivnaya Kompanya LLC

"BP Trade and Supply (Ge[many)
GmbH Hamburg

BP Trading Limited
BP Triﬁidad Processing Limited-

BP Zhuhai Chemical Company
lelted

Brian Jasper Nominees Pty Ltd

Holdings % Registered address

24.89
69.99

100.00

100.00
99.99
100.00
£ 99.99
77.18

99.99

100.00
100.00
40.00

100.00
77.18
75.00

99.99

99.99°
100.00
00.00
6§.60

7718

Degirmen yolu cad. No:28 , Asia
-OfisPark K:3 Icerenkoy-Atasehir,
Istanbul, 34752, Turkey

Level 8, Symphony House, Pusat

. Dagangan Dana 1, Jalan PJU 1A/46

47301 Petaling Jaya, Selangor Darul
Ehsan, Malaysia .

Chertsey Road, Sunbury on Thames,
Middlesex, TW16 7BP, United
Kingdom

Chertsey Road, Sunbury on Thames
Middlesex, TW16 7BP, United
Kingdom

UL Jasnogorska 1,.31-358 Krakow,
Malopolskie, Poland

Lagoas Park, Edificio 3, Porto Sa]vo
Oeiras, Portugal ,

d'Arcyweg 76, 3198 NA Europoort
Rotterdam, Netherlands

Level 17, 717 Bourke Street, -
Docklands VIC, Australia
Wittener StraBe 45, 44789 Bochum,
Germany

Avenida Santa Fe 505, Col. Cruz

Manca Santa Fe, Delegacion
Cuajimalpa, Mexico

Avenida Santa Fe 505, Col. Cruz
Manca Santa Fe, Delegacion
Cuajimalpa, Mexico

12 Hua Zhe Plaza, 1 Hua Zhe Square, |

Hang Zhou City, Zhe Jiang Province,
China

Avenida de Barajas 30, Parque
Empresarial Omega, Edificio D.
28108 Alcobendas, Madrid, Spain

Level 17, 717 Bourke Street,
Docklands VIC, Australia

BP House, 10 Junction Avenue,
Parktown, Johannesburg, 2193, South
Africa

2 Paveletskaya sq, Bunldmgl 1 15054
Moscow, Russia

Uberseeallee 1, 20457, Hamburg,
Hamburg, Germany

Chertsey Road, Sunbury on Thames,
Middlesex, TW16 7BP, United
Kingdom

5-5A Queen's Park West, Port-of-
Spain, Trinidad and Tobago -

Da Ping Harbour, Lin Gang Industrial
Zone, Zhuhai City, Guangdong
Province, China

Level 17, 717 Bourke Street,
Docklands VIC, Australia
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Related undert_al(ing
BTC Ihtemational Investment Co.

BTC Pipeline Holdmg Company
Limited

. Burmabh Castrol Australia Pty Ltd.
Burmah Chile S.A.

Burmah Fuels Australia Pt)}, Ltd
Cadman DBP Limited

Cairns Airport Refuellmg Service-
Pty Ltd ' ,

Castrol (Shenzhen) Company
Limited

Castrol (Tianjin) Lubricants Co.,
Ltd

Castrol Australia Pty. Limited
CASTROL Austria GmbH
-Castrol B.V.

_Castrol BP Petco Limited Liability
Company

Castrol Cuba S.A.

~Castrol DongFeng Lubncant Co.,
Ltd

Castrol Hungaria Trading Co. LLC
"u.d." (Castrol Hungaria
Kereskedelmi Kft. "v.a.")

Castrol Industrie und Service -
- GmbH

Castrol Lubricants (CR) s.r.o. (v
likvidaci)

'Castrol Lubricants RO SR.L

¢

Castrol Pakistan (Prl‘vate) Limited

Castrol Slovensko, s.r.o. (v
likvidacii)

Holdmgs % Reglstered dddress

30.10

100.00 .

77.18
100.00

77.18

100.00

25.73

100.00
100.00

| 77.18
99.99

99.99

59.00

'50.00

50.00

99.99

99.99

©.99.99

99.99 -

99.99

99.99-

Maples & Calder, P. O Box 309,
Ugland House, 113 South Church

Street, George Town, Grand Cayman,

Cayman Islands

Chertsey Road, Sunbury on Thames,
Middlesex, TW16 7BP, United
Kingdom

Level 17, 717 Bourke Street,
Docklands VIC, Australia

" José Musalen Saffie, Huerfanos I\f°

770 Of. 301, Santiago, Chile
Level 17, 717 Bourke Street,
Docklands VIC 3008, Australia -

Chertsey Road, Sunbury-on Thames,
Middlesex, TW16 7BP, United -
Kingdom

Company Matters Pty Ltd, Level 12,
680 George Street, Sydney NSW
2000, Australia

No.1120 Mawan Rod, Nanshan
‘District, China -

Tianjin Economic Development
Area, China

Level 17, 717 Bourke Street,
Docklands VIC, Australia

Strafle 6, Objekt 17, Industriezentrum

NO- Sud,, 2355 Wr. Neudorf Austria

-~ d'Arcyweg 76, 3198 NA Europoort
. Rotterdam, Netherlands

9th Floor, 22-36 Nguyen Hue Street,
57-69F Dong Khoi Street, District 1,
Ho Chi Minh City, Vietnam '

Calle 6 No 319, esq Sta. Ave.,
Miramar, Playa, La Habana, Cuba

Room 1404-1405, Donghe Centre
Tower B, 3 Sanjiao Hu Road, Wuhan
Economic and Technological

‘Development Zone, Wuhan, Hubei

Province, China

32-34 Soroksari ut, Budapest, 1095,

* Hungary

Erkelenzer Straf3e 20, 41179
Monchengladbach, Germany

Na strzi 1702/65, 14800 Praha 4
Nusle, Czech Republic

5th Floor, 92-96 Izvor St, 5th
District, Bucharest, Romania

D-67/1, Block # 4, Scheme #5, |
Clifton, Karachi, Pakistan, Karachi,
Pakistan

Roznavska 24, 821 04 Bratislava 2,
Slovakia
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS .

Related undertaking
Castrol Ukraine LLC
Centrel Pty Ltd

China Aviation Oil (Singapore)
Corporation Ltd

Clarisse Holdmgs Pty Ltd -
Coastal Oil Logistics Limite;d

Concessionaria Stalvedro SA

Consolidada de Energia y
Lubricantes, (CENERLUB) C.A.

Coro Trading NZ Limited

CSG Convenieuce Service GmbH
Denuody Developments Pty Ltd
Dermody Holdings Pty Ltd
bemody Investments Pty Ltd
Dermody Petroleum-Pty. Ltd.
DHC Solvent Chemie GmbH
DOPARK GmbH

Dusseldorf Fuelling Services GbR

Dusseldorf Tank Services GbR
ECM Markets SA (Pty) Ltd

Elite Customer Solutions Pty Ltd

EMDAD Av1at10n Fuel Storage
FZCO .

Entrepot petrolier de Chambery

‘ Entrepot Petroller de Puget sur
Argens - EPPA _

100.00

77.18
120.03
7718
©25.00

50.00

100.00

100.00

24.80

7718 .

77.18
. 7718
7718

99.99

25.00 -

33.00

33.00
~75.00

77.18
33.33

32.00

58.25

‘Holdings % _Registered address

2a Konstiantynivskay Street, Kyiv,
04071, Ukraine i

Level 17, 717 Bourke Street,
Docklands VIC, Australia

8 Temasek Boulevard #31-02, Suntec

City Tower 3, Singapore 038988,
Singapore

Level 17, 717 Bourke Street,
Docklands VIC, Australia

10th Floor, The Bayleys Building,
Cnr Brandon St and Lambton Quay,
Wellington, 6011, New Zealand

San Gottardo Sud, 6780, Airolo,
Switzerland

Avenida Eugenio Mendoza / San
Felipe Edificio Centro Letonia, Torre

~ Ing-Bank, Piso 12, Oficina 124-B, La

Castellana, Caracas, 1060, Venezuela,
Bolivarian Republic of -

Watercare House, 73 Remuera Roacf
Newmarket, Auckland 1050 New

. Zealand

Wlttener StraBe 45 44789 Bochum
Germany

Level 17, 717 Bourke Street,
Docklands VIC, Australia

Level 17, 717 Bourke Street,
Docklands VIC, Australia

Level 17, 717 Bourke Street,
Docklands VIC, Australia

Level 17, 717 Bourke Street,
Docklands VIC, Australia

Timmerhellstsr. 28, 45478, Miilheim/

- Ruhr, Germany

Westfalendamm 166, 44141
Dortmund, Germany

Sportallee 6, 22335 Hamburg,
Germany

Sportallee 6, 22335 Hamburg,
Germany :

BP House, 10 Junction Avenue,
Parktown, Johannesburg, 2193, South
Africa

Level 17, 717 Bourke Street,
Docklands VIC, Australia

P.O.Box 261781, Dubai, United Arab
Emirates

562 Avenue du Parc de 1'Tle, 92000,
Nanterre, France

Immeuble Le Cervier, 12 Avenue des
Béguines, Cergy Saint Christophe,
95866, Cergy Pontoise, France
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Direct /
Indirect

Direct

Indirect

Indirect

" Indirect

Indirect

Indirect

Direct

Indirect

Indirect
Indire;:t
I_ndirect
Indirect
Indirect

Indirect

- Indirect -

Indirect

Indirect
Indirect

Indirect

Direct

_ Indirect

Indirect



NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

. Related undertaking

'Erdol-Lagergesellschaft m.b.H.
Estonian Aviation F uelling
~ Services

Etzel-Kavernenbetriebsgesellschaft
mbH & Co. KG

- Etzel-Kavernenbetriebs-

Verwaltungsgesellschaft mbH

Europa Oil NZ Limited
Exploratidn Service Company
Limited

FFS Frankfurt Fuelling Services
- (GmbH & Co.) OHG

- Fip Verwaltungs GmbH

Fiﬁghafen Hannover Pipeline
Verwaltungsgesellschaft mbH

Flughafen Hannover -
Plpelmegesellschaﬁ mbH & Co.
KG

Flytankmg ‘AS

Formosa BP Chemlcals
- Corporation

Fosven, CA

.FreeB‘ees B.V.

Fuel & Retail Aviation Sweden AB
Fuelling Aviation Service - FAS

FUELPLANE- Sociedade
Abastecedora de Aeronaves,
"Unipessoal, Lda '

Fundacién para la Eficiencia
Energética de la Comunidad
Valenciana .

Gardermeon Fuelling Services AS

- Gasolin GmbH
Gezamenlijke Tankdienst Schlphol :

BV

23.00

49.00

33.00

3333

100.00

100.00

33.00

50.00

50.00 -
50.00

. 50.00

150.00

5098

99.99

100.00

50.00

100.00

33.33

3333

99.99

50.00

Holdings % Registered address

RadlpaBstraBe 6, 8502 Lannach,
Austria

Lennujaama tee 2, Tallinn EEOOII
Estonia ‘

Bertrand-Russell-Strafle 3, 22761
Harmburg, Germany

Bertrand-Russell-Strafie 3, 22761
Hédmburg, Germany

Watercare House, 73 Remuera Road,
Newmarket, Auckland, 1050, New

. Zealand
" Chertsey Road, Sunbury on Thames,

Middlesex, TW16 7BP Umted

~ Kingdom

Sportallee 6, 22335 Hamburg,

‘Germany

RheinstraBe 36, 49090 Osnabruck
Germany

Uberseeallee 1, 20457, Hamburg,
Hamburg, Germany

Uberseeallee 1, 20457, Hamburg,
Hamburg, Germany

Postboks 36, Stjordal, NO-7501,
Norway

"No. 1-1Formosa Industrial Compiles,

Mailiao, Yunlin Hsien, Taiwan

Av. Francisco de Miranda, con
primera avenida de Los Palos ,
Grandes, Edif Cavendes, piso 9, ofi
903, Los Palos Grandes, Chacao /

. Caracas, Caracas / Miranda, 1060,

Venezuela, Bolivarian Republic of
d'Arcyweg 76, 3198 NA Europoort -

vRotter.dam, Netherlands

Box 8107, 10420, Stockholm,
Sweden

3 Rue des Vignes, Aéroport Roissy .
Charles de Gaulle, 93290, Tremblay
en France, France

Lagoas Park, Edificio 3, Porto Salvo,
Oeiras, Portugal

Calle Lituania n° 10, Castellon de la
Plana, Spain

Postboks 133, Gardermoen,
NO-2061, Norway -

Wittener Strafe 45, 44789 Bochum,
Germany

Anchoragelaan 6, 1118LD

Luchthaven Schiphol, Netherlands
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Indirect

Indirect

Direct

‘ Indirect..

Indirect.

\Lndirect

Direct

Indirect
Indirect

Indirect
Indirect .

Indirect

Direct
Direct
Indirect

Indirect"

Indirect
Indirect

Indirect

Indirect
Indirect

Indirect



'NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Related undertaking

GISSCO S.A.

Gothenburgh Fuelling Company _
~ AB (GFC)

Groupement Pétroller de
Strasbourg

Guangdong Dapeng LNG
Company Limited

. Guangdong Investments Limited

GVO Gebinde-
Verwertungsgesellschaft der
Mineraldlwirtschaft mbH

Hamburg Tank Service (HTS) GbR .

Heinrich Fip GmbH & Co. KG
HFS Hamburg Fuelling Services
GbR A

Hiergeist Heizolhandel GmbH &
"Co.KG

Hiefgeist VerWalmng GmbH .
International Bunker Supphes Pty
Ltd

Jamaica Aircraft Refuelling
Services Limited

Klaus Kohn GmbH

Ko6hn & Plambeck GmbH & Co.
KG

Kurt Ammenn GmbH & Co. KG

Lebanese Aviation Teéhnical-
Services S.A.L.

LFS Langenhagen Fuelling
Services GbR

Lotos - Air BP Polska Spoika z
ograniczong odpowiedzialnoscig

‘Maasvlakte Europoort Pipeline
- Maatschap

- Maatschap Europobrt Terminal

Mach Monument Aviation Fuelling
Co. Ltd.

Malmo Fuelling Services AB

50.00

33.33

3333 -

30.00

100.00

21.00

33.00
50.00
25.00
50.00
50.00
77.18
51.00
50.00
50.00

50.00
100.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
50.00
70.00

33.33

- Holdings % - Registered address

' 2,Vouliagmenis Ave & Papaflessa,

16777 Elliniko, Athens, Attika,
Greece

‘Box 2154, 438 14, Landvetter,

Sweden
562 Avenue du Parc de I'Ile, 92000,
Nanterre France

10- ll/FTlme Finance Center,
No.4001 Shennan Dadao, Shenzhen
Guangdong Province, China

Chertsey Road, Sunbury on Thames,

‘Middlesex, TW16 7BP United

ngdom

‘Steindamm 55, 20099 Hamburg,

Germany

Sportallee 6, 22335 Hamburg,
Germany -

Rheinstraf3e 36, 49090 Osnabmck,
Germany

Sportallee 6, 22335 Hamburg,
Germany

Grubenweg 4, 83666 Waakirchen-
Marienstein, Germany

Grubenweg 4, 83666 Waakirchen-

. Marienstein, Germany

Level 17, 717 Bourke Street, .
Docklands VIC 3008, Australia

* PCJ Building36 Trafalgar Road,
_Kingston 10, Jamaica .

An der Braker Bahn 22, 26122
Oldenburg, Germany

- An der Braker Bahn 22, 26122

Oldenburg, Germany

. Luisenstrape 5 a, 26382

Wilhelmshaven, Germany

P O Box - 11 -5814c/o Coral Oil
Building, 583 Avenue de Gaulle,
Raoucheh, Beirut; Lebanon

Sportallee 6, 22335 Hamburg,
Germany

Grunwaldzka 472B, 80-309, Gdansk,
Poland

Rijndwarsweg 3, 3198 LK Europoort, '
~ Rotterdam, Netherlands

Moezelweg 101, 3198LS Europoort
Rotterdam, Netherlands

Naz City, Bu1ldmg J, Suite 10 Erbil,
Iraq

Box 22, SE 230 32 Malmb-Sturup,
Sweden
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Direct/ -
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Indirect

Indirect

Indirect

Indirect
Direct

Indirect

Indirect

Indirect

Indirect
Indirect
lﬁdirect
Indirect
Indirect
Indirect
Indirecf

Indirect
‘Indireét
Indirect
Indirect
Indirect
Indirect
Direct

Indirect



NOTES TO THE F INANCIAL STATEMENTS

Related undertaking

Markoil, S.A. Un‘ipersonal »

1

Masana Petroleum Solutions (Pty)
Ltd

 MATELUB S.A.lij!;.
(Baldersheim/Frankreich)

McFall Fuel Limited

Middle East Lubricants Company

LLC

Minza Pty. Ltd.

Mobene GmbH & Co. KG
Mobene Verwaltungs-GmbH -

N.V. Rotterdam-Rijn-Pijpleiding
. Maatschappij (RRP)

New Zealand O1l Services Limite'd

No. | Riverside Quay Proprietary
. Limited -

Nordic Lubricants Oy, (in
liquidation)

Nord-West Oelleitung GmbH E
Ocwen Energy Pty Ltd -

Qe]werke Julius Schindler GmbH

~ . Oslo LuﬁhavevnATankanlegg AS

" Pearl.River Delta Investments
lelted

Pentland Aviation Fuelling
Services Limited

Petrostock SA

Produits Métallurgie Doittau SA -
PROMEDO -

PT BP Petrochemicals Indonesia

Masana Employee Share Trust No.

Holdings % Registered address

100.00

37.88

37.88

79.99

49.00
40.00

©77.18

50.00

50.00

44.40

50.00

77.18

100.00

59.33
38.20
© 99.99

3333

100.00

25.00

50.00

99.88

~50.00

Avenida de Barajas 30, Parque
Empresarial Omega, Edificio D.
28108 Alcobendas, Madrid, Spain

‘Biock B, 2nd Floor, BP House, 10
Junction Avenue, Parktown, 2193,
‘South Africa

BP House, 10 Junction Avenue,
Parktown, Johannesburg, 2193, South
Afnca :

20 Rue Contades 67300,
Schiltigheim, France -

700 Bond Street, Te Awamutu, New

~ Zealand

6th Fir City Tower, 2 - Shetkh Zayed
Road, PO Box 1699 Dubal United
Arab Emlrates

Level 17, 717 Bourke Street,
Docklands VIC, Australia

Spaldingstrale 64, 20097 Hamburg,
Germany

SpaldingstraBe 64, 20097 Hamburg,
Germany

. Butaanweg 215, NL-3196 KC

Vondelingenplaat, Rotterdam, 3045,
Havennummer , Netherlands

Level 3, 139 The Terrace, Wellington,

6011, New Zealand

Level 17, 717 Bourke Street,
Docklands VIC, Australia

Teknobulevardi 3 5, 01530 Vantaa,
Finland

* Zum Otlhafen 207, 26384

Wilhelmshaven, Germany

GTH Accounting Group Pty Ltd '2',
1A Kitchener Street, Toowoomba
QLD 4350, Australia

Uberseeallee 1, 20457, Hamburg,
Hamburg, Germany

Postboks 134, Gardermoen,
NO-2061, Norway

Chertsey Road, Sunbury on Thames,
Middlesex, TW16 7BP, United
Kingdom

6th Floor (c/o Q8 Aviation), Dukes
Court, Duke Street, Woking, GU21
5BH, Surrey ’

route de’ Pre-Bois 2, 1214, Vermer

" Switzerland

Immeuble Le Cervier, 12 Avenjue des

- Béguines, Cergy Saint Christophe,

95866, Cergy Pontoise, France

20th Floor Summitmas I J1., Jend.
Sudirman Kav. 61 - 62, Jakarta,
Selatan, Indonesia
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Indirect

Indirect

Indirect
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. ‘ Indirect

. Indirect

Indirect

-Indirect

Indirect.
Indirect
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Indirect

Direct
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Indirect

Indirect -

Indirect

Direct

", Indirect

Indirect

Indirect

Direct



.NOTESTO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS,

Rel_atéd undertaking

PT Jasatama Petroindo

- PT. Aneka Petroindo Raya

PT. Dirgantara Petroindo Raya -

Raffinerie de Strasbourg '
Raimund Mineraloel GmbH
RAPISA

RD Petroleum Limited
Rhein-Main- ‘

Rohrlextungstransportgesellschaft
mbH .

RMF Holdings Limited

-Romanian Fuelling Services S.R.L.

Ruehl Gesellschaft m.b.H. & Co
KG.

Ruhr Oel GmbH (ROG)
Rural Fuel Limited

SABA- Sociedade Abastecedora
- de Aeropaves, Lda

SAFCO SA .

Salzburg Fuelling GmbH

Servicios Logisticos de
Combustibles de Aviacion, S.LL

Setra Lubricants

_Setra Lubricants 'Kazakhstan LLP

- Sharjah Aviation Services Co. LLC

Sharjah Pipeline Comtany LLC

Shell and BP South African
Petroleum Refineries (Pty) Ltd

100.00

.49.90

49.90.

33.33
50.00
62.51

149.00

35.00

49.00

50.00

99.99

99.99

- 49.00

25.00

33.33
133.00
50.00
99.99

100:00

4851

48.51

37.50

‘Holdings % Registered address

Perkantoran Hijau Arkadia, Tower B
8th Floor, JI. Let. Jenderal TB.
Snmatupang Kav. 88, Jakartal 2520,

Indonesia

AKR Tower 25th floor, Jalan Panjang
No.5, Kebon Jeruk, Jakarta, 11530,
Indonesia

Wisma AKR, 25th floor, Jalan

- Panjang No. 5 Kebon Jeruk; , Jakarta

Barat, 11530, Indonesia J

24 Cours Michelet, 92800 Puteau;
France

Horhof 1, 95473 Creuﬁen, Germany

26Kifissias Ave. and 2Paradissou st.,
15125 Maroussi, Athens, Greece

Albert Alloo & Sons, 67 Princes
Street, Dunedin, New Zealand

Godorfer HauptstraBe 186, 50997
Kéln, Germany

KPMG, 247 Cameron Road,

- Tauranga, 31 IQ, New Zealand

59 Aurel Vlaicu Street, Otopeni, Ilfov
County, Romania

Strafe 6, Objekt 17, Industriezentrum

NO- Sud,, 2355 Wr., Neudorf Austrla

.Johannastrafie 2- 8 45899
Gelsenkirchen-Horst, Germany

AR Short & Co, Chartered
Accountants, Level 8, FMG.
Building, 55 The Square, Palmerston
North, New Zealand

Grupo Operacional de Combustiveis
do Aeroporto de Lisboa, Edificio 19,
1.° Sala Saba, Lisboa, Portugal

International airport "El. Venizelos",
Athens, Greece

Innsbrucker BundesstraBe 95 5020
Salzburg, Austria

' V‘ia de los Poblados1, Madrid, Spain
2 Paveletskaya sq, Building], 115054

Moscow, Russia

98 Panfilov Street, office 809,
Almaty, 05000, Kazakhstan

P O Box- 97, Sharjah, United Arab .
Emirates

Sharjah 42244, Sharjah, UAE, L

Sharjah, United Arab Emirates

1 Refinery Road, Prospecton, 4110,

" South Africa
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Direct

- Direct

Direct

Indirect

) Indirecf

Indirect

Indirect
Indirect

Indirect

" Indirect

Indirect

. Indirect

Indirect - -

Indirect

Indirect
Indirect

Indirect

Indirect

Direct
Indirect
Indirect

Indirect.



NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Related undertaking

Shenzhen Dapeng LNG Marketmg
Company Limited

Sociedade de Promocao
Imobiliaria Quinta do Loureiro, SA

_ Société d'Avitaillement et de |

Stockage de Carburants Aviation
nS ASC A"

Sotiété de Gestion de Dépots
d'Hydrocarbures - GDH

Société de Gestion de Produits
Pétroliers - SOGEPP

South Caucastis Plpehne Company
lelted

South Caucasus Pipeline Holding:
Company Limited

" South Caucasus Pipeline Option

Gas Company Limited

South China Bluesky Aviation 011
Company Limited

SRHP
STDG Strassentransport |

Dispositions Gesellschaft mbH

Stockholm Fuelling Services
Aktiebolag

Tankanlage AG Mellingen
. TAR-- Tankanlage Ruemlang AG
-Taradadis Pty. Ltd.

‘TAU Tanklager Auhafen AG |
Team Terminal B.V.

Tecklenburg GmbH

Tecklenburg GmbH & Co.
Ejergiebedar'f KG
T

rminales Canarios, S.L.

Texaco Esso AOC Maatschap
.(TEAM) : g

30.00
100.00

40.00

100.00

37.00

1 28.83

28.83

28.83

24.50

199.99

50.00

25.00

-33.33

27.32
77.18

50.00
22.80

50.00

50.00

50.00

22.80

Holdings % Registered address

Roo'm 316 Excellence Mansion, .
No0.98 Fuhua 1Rd, Futian Dlstnct
Shenzhen, China

“Lagoas Park, Edificio 3, Porto Salvo,

Oeiras, Portugal -

- 1Place Gustave Eiffel, 94150,

Rungis, France

Béguines, Cergy Saint Christophe,

Immeuble Le gewier, 12 Avenue des
95866, Cergy Rontoise, France

'27 Route du Bassin Numéro 6,

92230, Gennevilliers, France .

Maples & Calder, P.O. Box 309,
Ugland House, 113 South Church
Street, George Town, Grand Cayman,
Cayman Islands

‘Maples & Calder, P.O. Box 309, -
Ugland House, 113 South Church
Street, George Town, Grand Cayman,
Cayman Islands

Maples & Calder, P.O. Box 309,
Ugland House, 113 South Church
Street, George Town, Grand Cayman,
Cayman Islands :

Baiyun Internation AlrpOI‘t,
Guangzhou, China

Immeuble Le Cervier, 12 Avenue des '

Béguines, Cergy Saint Christophe,
95866, Cergy Pontoise, France

Holstenhofweg 47, 22043 Hamburg,
Germany

Box 7, 190 45 Arlanda, Sweden
Birmenstorferstrasse 2, 5507,
Mellingen, Switzerland

Zwiischeteich, 8153, Riimlang,
Switzerland

Level 17, 717 Bourke Street,
Docklands VIC, Australia

Auhafenstrasse 10a, 4132, Muttenz,
Switzerland

" Rijndwarsweg 3, Havennr 5719,

3198LK Europoort Rotterdam,
Netherlands

Wesermiinder Strafle 1, 27729
Hambergen, Germany -

‘ Wesermiinder Strafe 1, 27729

Carretera de San Andréss/n, La
Jurada-Maria Jiménez Santa Cruz de
Tenerife, Spain

Rijndwarsweg 3, 3198 LK Europoort,
Rotterdam, Netherlands

Hambergen, %ermany
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Indirect
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Indirect
Indirect
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Related undertaking
TGFH Tanklager-Gese.llschaft
Frankfurt-Hahn GbR:

TGH Tankdienst-Gesellschaft
Hamburg GbR

TGHL Tanklager—GeseIIschaﬁ
Hannover-Langenhagen GbR

TGK Tanklagergesellschaft Koln- - -

Bonn

The Baku-Tbilisi- Ceyhan Plpelme
Company

TLM Tanklager Management
GmbH

TLS Tanklager Stuttgart GmbH
TRaBP G‘bR

Trafineo GmbH & Co. KG

. Trafineo Verwait’ungs-CmbH

TransTank GmbH

United Gas Derivatives Compan_y
"UGDC_"

West Kimberley Fuels Pty Ltd

Windpark Energy Nederland BV.

Wiri Oil Services Limited

Holdmgs % Registered address

50.00.

33.33

50.00-

25.00

30.10

49.00

45.00

74.99

74.99
74.99
50.00

33.33

77.18

99.99

27.78

Sportallee 6, 22335 Hamburg,
Germany

Sportallee 6, 22335 Hamburg,
Germany

Sportallee 6, 22335 Hamburg,
Germany = -

Sportallee 6, 22335 Hamburg,
Germany

aples & Calder, P.O. Box 309,
g;’gland House, 113 South Church

treet George Town, Grand Cayman,
Cayman Islands

Am Tankhafen 4, 4020 Linz, Austna
Zum Olhafen 49 70327 Stuttgart

. Germany

Huestrafle 25, 44787, Bochum
Germany

Wittener Stralie 56 Bochum
Germany

Wittener StraBe 56, Bochum,

- Germany

Am Stadthafen 60, 45881
Gelsenklrchen Germany

55 Road 18, Maadi, Cairo; Egypt.
Level 17, 717 Bourke Street,

Docklands VIC, Australia

d'Arcyweg 76, 3198 NA Europoort
Rotterdam, Netherlands

303 Parnell Rd, Pamell,, Auckland
New Zealand
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